
 Friday, May 6th, 2022 

 PUBLIC NOTICE: PLEASE POST 

 The Board of Directors of SF New Deal will hold the following public board meeting in FY 
 2021/22: 
 Monday, June 20, 2022, 3:30-5pm 

 The Board of Directors of SF New Deal will hold public board meetings on the following 
 days in FY 2022/23: 
 Thursday, September 15, 2022, 3:30-5pm 
 Friday, March 17, 2023, 3:30-5pm 

 All meetings will be held virtually on Zoom until further notice. (Contact  hi@sfnewdeal.org 
 for the zoom link and more information.) 

 There may be standing positions open on SF New Deal’s Board of Directors and the general 
 public may nominate themselves at these meetings. The nominations will be referred to the 
 Board Development Committee. Interested parties should present a resume or other 
 qualifying information to this meeting, explaining how their experiences qualify them for this 
 leadership role. Once nominated, the board applicant must go through a board interview 
 and election process which will occur after the initial nomination. 

 cc: 
 SF BoS (board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org) 
 SF Main Library (sfdocs@sfpl.org) 

mailto:hi@sfnewdeal.org


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Lenore Estrada
To: Jacob Bindman
Cc: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Public Notice of SF New Deal Public Board Meetings
Date: Friday, May 6, 2022 1:50:55 PM
Attachments: SFND_Notice of Public Meetings 2022 - Google Docs.pdf

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The Board of Directors of SF New Deal will hold one public board meeting in what 
remains of FY 2021/22 and two public board meetings in FY 2022/23 on the following 
dates:
Monday, June 20, 2022, 3:30-5pm 
Thursday, September 15, 2022, 3:30-5pm
Friday, March 17, 2023, 3:30-5pm

 
All meetings will be held virtually on Zoom until further notice (contact hi@sfnewdeal.org for 
the zoom link and more information.). 
 
There may be standing positions open on SF New Deal’s Board of Directors and the 
general public may nominate themselves at these meetings. The nominations will be 
referred to the Board Development Committee. Interested parties should present a resume 
or other qualifying information to this meeting, explaining how their experiences qualify 
them for this leadership role. Once nominated, the board applicant must go through a board 
interview and election process which will occur after the initial nomination.

Please post the attached flier (included as a .pdf for public notice).
 
cc:
SF BoS (board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org)
SF Main Library (sfdocs@sfpl.org)

-- 
Lenore Estrada
Owner, Three Babes Bakeshop
Co-founder and Board Chair, SF New Deal
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